COVID-19 UPDATE

12-21-2020 - COVID Positive Results

Dear Residents and Family Members:

We were notified on Sunday, 12/20/20 that an employee tested positive for COVID-19. The employee was made aware and was instructed to quarantine at home for 14 days. The NYS and the Dutchess County DOH were notified.

In addition, it is with a heavy heart that I share with you the death of one of our long term residents yesterday. Our beloved resident was at the end of life and was receiving palliative care. The resident had been tested for COVID-19, and the positive test result was received on the day she died. The resident's family was notified and informed of the results. Please keep all of them in your prayers.

The NYS and Dutchess County Departments of Health have been notified of both results, and the facility is conducting contact tracing to identify any residents and/or staff that might have been exposed.

Please continue to monitor this website for additional information, if necessary.

Patricia Ludington, RN Administrator